
Page 1 of 2 

 QUALITY ASSURANCE TASK FORCE 
Minutes 

November 22, 2024 
10:00 a.m. 

*VIRTUAL ONLY*
Join the meeting now 

+1 248-509-0316 Conference ID: 478 849 625#
Attendance: 
Member Roll Call: 
Dr. Edwards-chair, L. Weber, L. Martin, Dr. Wise, Dr. Noel, B. McDavid, Dr. Domeier, Dr. Fales, D. 
Wagner, Dr. Paul. 
MCA Representatives: 
Debbie Condino, Marilyn Kropp and Katie Donovan, Macomb County MCA; Thomas Hoag, Lapeer County 
MCA; Rob Warnemuende and Dr. Wagner, Saginaw Tuscola MCA; Bob Miljan and Dr. Evans, Wayne 
County MCA/HEMS; Dr. Clark and Joel Bach, Gogebic/Iron/Ontonagon MCA.   
Guests:  
Dr. Van Alsten and Dr. Autrey, WMed; Dr. Rodriguez-Fhon, DEMCA; Bruce Trevithick, Genessee County 
MCA; Jason Bestard, Detroit Fire; Mike Bentley, Region 5; Carol Robinet, Superior; Dr. Krohmer, Region 
6; Vince Waryas, Allied; Capt. Simon, STFD; John Theut, Oakland County MCA; Kevin Henderson, 
Washtenaw Livingston MCA; Jesse Hogue, Bronson; Bill Priese, Tri County MCA, Silver Martin, DMC.  
Bureau Staff:  
Babb, Kuhl, Baker, Corey, Flory, Pantaleo, Obiden. 

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 10:05 a.m. by Dr. Edwards. 
Minutes and agenda: Motion to approve the agenda and the minutes from 10/25/2024 (Martin, Paul). 
Approved.  
MCA Protocols/Bylaws: 

1. LAPEER COUNTY MCA
a. 8.29 Tactical Emergency Medical Services Team – Motion to approve with change

(Weber, Martin). Approved.
• Thomas Hoag presented to the group. This closely mirrors Oakland County’s

protocol. Dr. Edwards asked if there was additional training opportunities or
education, and Thomas addressed. Dr. Domeier also addressed the training and
asked if there should be a requirement from the MCA and Thomas addressed.
Krisy asked about check and balances. Action item: Add “MCA Approved” to
training. Thomas said that would not be an issue. The purpose was discussed.
Krisy asked how the this would work, and Thomas addressed. The agency is
responsible for the team. Interagency agreements were discussed. It was
decided that doesn’t need to be addressed in the protocol. Lyn described how it
works in his area. Dr. Domeier asked who the non-life support agencies doing
this in the area. Thomas answered and Dr. Domeier discussed the team
members have to be operating under the licensed agency due to the statute. Dr.
Fales said there is legislation that does recognize volunteer providers and
discussed.

ENGLISH

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NzNjYTdkNjktYzU4ZS00NGIxLTk1MGMtYjJmN2M5Yzk4Yzk4%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22d5fb7087-3777-42ad-966a-892ef47225d1%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22b04a5578-8ecb-4413-b5ec-3a072303d712%22%7d


 
 

Page 2 of 2 
 

2. MACOMB COUNTY MCA 
a. 10.6(s) MCI Supplement – Motion to approve (Martin, Paul). Approved.  

• Katie Donavan went over the changes for the group.  
3. SAGINAW TUSCOLA MCA 

a. 8.2 Patient Prioritization Use of Lights and Sirens – Motion to approve with wording 
change (Martin, Paul). Approved.  

• Dr. Wagner presented to the group. Dr. Fales spoke about similar information 
that was presented at the EMS System Design and Safety Summit that was 
held yesterday and looking to the future. Action item: Fix wording in Special 
Considerations 2d (change second “a” to “with”). 

b. 8.9 Helicopter Utilization – Motion to approve (Paul, Wise). Approved.  
• Rob Warnemuende presented to the group. 

c. 8.19 On-Scene Physician Interaction– Motion to approve (Paul, Wise). Approved.  
• Rob Warnemuende presented to the group. Dr. Fales suggested changing to 

emergency department physician rather than room.  
4. GOGEBIC ONTONAGON IRON 

a. 5.5 ACS/STEMI/NSTEMI – Motion to approve with change (Martin, Paul). Approved.  
b. 7.9 Airway Management – Withdrawn  
c. 7.13 Pain Management – Withdrawn 

i. 5.5: Dr. Clark and Joel Bach presented. Dr. Edwards asked if there was any 
opposition. Dr. Clark addressed. Jesse Hogue provided suggestions and 
comments with the medication sections. Nitroglycerin was discussed. Jesse 
suggested titration guidelines. Action items: Add guidelines for titration of 
nitroglycerin and add guidance on which route to choose. Don’t abbreviate 
nitroglycerin. Nitroglycerin paste is no longer available, change to ointment. 
Action item: Labetalol needs parameters for repeat doses. Starting dose also 
needs to be specific and not a range. 

ii. 7.9: There are some formatting issues. Dr. Fales stated the last protocol release 
limited i-gel ® to paramedics only and discussed. Wisconsin allows supraglottic 
at all levels. Capnography and colorimetric were discussed. In this discussion, it 
was determined that the state protocol may have an error. ACTION ITEM: TO 
BE DISCUSSED INTERNALLY. 

iii. 7.13: Jesse pointed out medication considerations. Over 65 dose was discussed. 
5. WAYNE COUNTY MCA – HEMS 

a. 9.6 SEM Medication Exchange and Replacement Procedure – Withdrawn 
b. 9.6(s1) Medication Section Addendum – Withdrawn 

i. Lisa presented to the group. Jesse Hogue provided feedback. C4 on page 7 was 
discussed. Deb explained why this was set up this way. Lisa suggested taking it 
back for review. Jesse also asked about needles. Deb stated that can go back to 
the region. This provision was probably overlooked. Krisy asked to have one 
designated person to receive this from and one version. All the involved MCA 
should send their approval. The one MCA will submit on behalf of SE Michigan 
and the rest will send their approvals to adopt as written.  

Next Meeting: December 27, 2024 – Cancelled. No opposition.  
Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 12:06 p.m. Paul Domeier 


